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KWINANA MOTORPLEX TENDERS 

 Hon J.A. SCOTT to the Minister for Sport and Recreation: 
(1) Has the WA Sports Centre Trust put the management of the Kwinana motorplex out for tender; if so, 

when was it advertised? 

(2) If not, have any persons, companies or organisations been granted a licence to operate the motorplex? 

(3) Were the licences advertised; if so, when? 

(4) How many applicants have applied for licences or submitted tenders to operate the motorplex? 

(5) Who are the applicants? 

Hon N.F. MOORE replied: 

I thank the member for some notice of this question. 

(1) No.  The Kwinana motorplex will be managed by the WA Sports Centre Trust on behalf of the 
Government along similar lines as the trust currently manages Challenge Stadium, Arena Joondalup and 
the SpeedDome. 

(2) The WA Sports Centre Trust is currently negotiating a non-exclusive licence with the current operators 
of Claremont Speedway and Ravenswood Raceway to conduct speedway, drag racing and associated 
motorsport activities at the motorplex. 

(3) No. 

(4) See (2). 

(5) Not applicable.  
 


